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SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
2379 BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 
TELEPHONE:  352-796-7211  
 

August 12, 2022 
 

RFB 2201 – S-353 SPILLWAY RECONSTRUCTION AND REPAIRS  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
(Acknowledgment is Required) 

 
The Respondent shall acknowledge its review and receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a 
signed copy of this Addendum with its bid submittal.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of the bid. 
 
Please note that double underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example) 
is deleted wording. 

 
I. CLARIFICATIONS 

 
1. Please note, Part III, Section 3.5, Subsection 3.5.3.6, has been added. 

 
3.5.3.6 The District reserves the right to retain all or any portion of the earthen berm material(s) at 

the completion of the Project and the District will designate a location for the Contractor to 
deposit the material(s) on or near the Project site at no additional cost to the District. If the 
District elects not to retain all or any portion of the earthen berm material(s), the Contractor 
shall remove the material(s) from the Project site at the expense of the Contractor. The 
Contractor must provide manifests as to the trucking and disposal location of all materials 
that are removed from the Project site. 

 
 

2. Please note, Figure 1 – Design Drawings to RFB 2201 is amended as follows: 
 
Sheet S5 is hereby replaced with Sheet S5 Revision No. 1, dated 08/11/2022 to add note number 2 
under Subsurface Repair. 
 
Per Section 2.9, Public Records, Subsection 2.9.1 and Attachment 10, Exempt Documents 
Distribution Agreement, all entities that submit or have submitted a completed Attachment 10 and are 
approved will be sent a link to download Sheet S5 Revision No. 1, dated 08/11/2022. 

 
 

II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1. Question:  How do I get the plans for this contract?  Do I need to complete the exempt 

documents request form? 
 
Answer: Yes. Please refer to Page 1 of the RFB 2201 solicitation document for instructions 

on how to request the exempt documents. 
 
 

2. Question:  I am wondering if you have an estimated budget and start date for the 
S-353 Spillway Reconstruction and Repairs project (# 2201)? 
 

Answer: The Engineer’s estimated cost for this Project is $588,000.00. 
 The Project is expected to start by 12/01/2022.  



RFB 2201 Addendum #1 Page 2 of 3 08/12/2022 

3. Question:  Are there any drawings for this project? 
 
Answer: Yes. Please refer to Page 1 of the RFB 2201 solicitation document for instructions 

on how to request the exempt documents. 
 

  
4. Question:  Is there an Engineer's estimated budget for this project? 

 
Answer: Yes, the Engineer’s estimated cost for this Project is $588,000.00. 
 

 
5. Question:  I do not see any plans uploaded to the website and was wondering if I 

could please get a copy of those? If the GPR report is available that would 
be amazing too. 

 
Answer: Please refer to Page 1 of the RFB 2201 solicitation document for instructions on 

how to request the exempt documents.  The Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) 
report is part of the exempt documents. 

 
 

6. Question:  Just checking to see if hard hats are required for the site visit today at 
Water Control Structure 353. 

 
Answer: No, hard hats are not required for the site visit. 

 
 

7. Question:  Was the pre-bid meeting in person? 
 
Answer: Yes, the Pre-Bid Meeting was in person. 

 
 

8. Question:  Which material is required, a single component polyurethane or a 2-Part 
polyurethane?   

 
Answer: Either a one component high density polyurethane grout or a two component 

closed cell, hydro-insensitive, high density polyurethane system meeting the 
requirements in Figure 2, Technical Specifications is acceptable. Please refer to 
Figure 2, Technical Specifications, Section 3, Materials, for polyurethane material 
specifications. 

 
 

9. Question:  Estimated amount of polyurethane? Please advise because Single 
Component is estimated in gallons, and 2 components are estimated in 
pounds. 

 
Answer: Figure 1, Design Drawings, Sheet S5 Revision No. 1, dated 08/11/2022, note 

number 2 under Subsurface Repair states: For bidding purposes it is estimated 
that the total volume of grout injection is approximately 15.0 cubic yards 

 
Please refer to Clarification #2 in this addendum. 

 
 Please refer to Figure 2, Technical Specifications, Section 4, Equipment, for mobile 

injection equipment metering and measuring requirements. 
 
Please refer to Figure 2, Technical Specifications, Section 6, Report, for the 
material volumetric conversion methodology. 
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Ari Horowitz 
Procurement Specialist 
cc:  Project Manager 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #1 
 

BY:   
DATE 

  
(TYPE/PRINT NAME AND TITLE) 

  
COMPANY NAME 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 for RFB 2201 
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